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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 
	

Huma Abedin 

Sent: 
	

7/9/2011 12:57:46 PM +00:00 

To: 
	

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 
	

Re: Call 

Asked last night about funeral in case you wanted to go. Waiting to hear. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 08:55 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Call 

You can do Kabila at 11:30. 

Also, I think I should try to go to Betty Ford's funeral which will be very hard. Can you find out the latest info? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 08:47 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Call 

Bibi can talk at noon. Still waiting on call sheet. 
We haven't set up kabila. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131877 Date: 11/02/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131877 Date: 11/02/2016 

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: 

PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: 

PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDERID: 

PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: 

PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: 

PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 

PR_RIMINTERNET_MESSAGE _ID: 

false 

987869849 

-5 

true 

true 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131877 Date: 11/02/2016 


	Page 1
	Page 2

